From: COB_mail
Subject:

Supervisor District 1 Feedback Form 2014-10-16 01:46 PM Submission Notification

From: Naomi Oku-AlondeOn Behalf Of Disfrictl V »
Sent: Saturday, October 18, 2014 10:28 PM
To: Shirley Lamonna

Subject: FW: Supervisor District 1 Feedback Form 2014-10-16 01:46 PM Submission Notification

From: notification@pima.gov [mailto: notification@pima.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 1:46 PM
To: Districtl

Subject: Supervisor District 1 Feedback Form 2014-10-16 01:46 PM Submission Notification

PM (GMT-07:00) US/Arizona

g
Supervisor District 1 Feedback Form 2014-10-16 01:46 PM was submitted by Guest on 10/16/2014 1:46:2;7,‘;

Name Value

First Name James & Cecilia
Last Name Currieo

Email [
Phonc [
Address 9569 North Crestone Drive
City Tucson
State AZ
Zipcode 85742
District_of Concern Supervisor District 1 - Ally Miller
Department_of concern Planning and Zoning
Subject_or Nature_of Concern CO7-14-01
| Comments lélf:rsi: (:)ppose rezoning property Case#CQO7-14-01. Thank you. James R.
Would_like a_response Yes

Referred_Page hitp://www.allymillerdistrict].com/

Thank you, Pima County, Arizona
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